
WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS 

Addendum #1 January 12, 2023 
Attached please find Addendum #1 to the Transportation Specifications for the WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS which has a 
Proposal Due date of January 26, 2023.  This addendum is 14 pages (including this cover page and attachments).  Please 
ensure that you receive all elements of this Addendum.  

Please acknowledge your receipt of this addendum by signing this cover memo in the space provided below 
and submitting this acknowledgement with your proposal documents on January 26, 2023.   

We appreciate your participation in this exciting contracting opportunity. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

Addendum #1 was received: 

BY: _________________________________________________________ (Company Name) 

NAME/TITLE: _________________________________________________ 

SIGNATURE: _________________________________________________ 

DATE: ___/___/___ 
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WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
January 11, 2023 

 
Pursuant to the terms of the Transportation Specifications issued by the WESTPORT PUBLIC 
SCHOOLS with a Proposal due date of January 26, 2023, this Addendum will clarify or modify certain 
identified aspects of the Specifications.  This Addendum is made a part of the contract and is 
enforceable under the same terms and conditions as the original Specifications.  
 
Whenever a page number, section or appendix is referred to in the following modifications/clarifications, 
the page, section or appendix refers to the Transportation Specifications as issued by the WESTPORT 
PUBLIC SCHOOLS and as described above.  In locations where paragraph numbers are identified, 
they may be identified utilizing the paragraph symbol (¶) and the paragraph number refers to the full 
paragraphs on the designated page (not carry-over paragraphs from the previous page). 
 
The items included in this Addendum are a result of questions raised at the pre-Proposal Meeting or 
submitted to the District subsequent to the meeting.  
 
1) The following firms attended the voluntary pre-Proposal meeting of January 9, 2023: 

 
 First Student  
 DATTCO 
 B & B Transportation Inc 
 STA 
 Sunrise Transportation 
 We Mobility 

 
Questions submitted to the District, or raised at the pre-Bid meeting: 
 
Q1. Please provide a list of the companies who requested the specs but did not attend. Also please 
provide a copy of the sign-in sheet from today’s meeting. 
A1. Interested proposers are listed above. 

Q2. The cover sheet is number ‘1’, while the next page is numbered ‘3’ – is page 2 missing, or is this just a 
page numbering problem? 
 
A2. Please double check the RFP as there is a page 2. 
 
Q3. Item 3.4 on page 18 refers to section 4.14, which does not exist. Please provide this missing text. 

 
A3. Item 3.4 will be removed 

 
Q4. Item 5.6 on page 22 asks for an additional cost for seatbelts on type I vehicles – is this for lap belts or 3-
point belts? 
 
A4. Provide cost for lap and 3 point belt as seen in the adjusted pricing sheet. 
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Q5. Item 8.7.1.2, page 30, refers to the District’s right to reject/replace any driver. Please consider adding the 
following language as clarification: “When requesting replacement of any employee, the District will state the 
reason(s) in writing, and such reason(s) will not violate any state or federal employment guidelines.”  

 
A5. The district will not consider this change. 

 
Q6. Item 8.7.2.10 on page 36 refers to the district’s right to reject buses ‘for any reason.’ Please consider 
adding the following language as clarification: “When requesting a vehicle replacement, the district will state 
the reasons in writing, and, if appropriate, allow the contractor time to correct the issue.” 

 
A6. The district will not consider this change. 
 
Q7. Item 8.7.4.1 refers to the gallon allotment for each type of vehicle and refers to diesel fuel 
for 8 to 20 passenger vehicles, or type IIs. These are no longer available as diesel – can this 
section be edited to allow for provision of gasoline for newer type IIs? 
 
A7. The district would accept gasoline vehicles for both of the first two bullet points under this 
section. The third bullet will be for 8 passengers plus 2 wheelchair vehicles. 

 
Q8. Item 8.7.4.2 on page 38 regarding the district’s provision of fuel states that ‘Actual route 
miles shall include travel to and from the Contractor’s terminal if the terminal is located within 
the district boundaries.’ However, item 8.7.4.6 on page 39 states ‘Deadhead mileage to and 
from the Contractor’s terminal will not be included.’ Please clarify this apparent contradiction. 
A8. The district is willing to pay for deadhead miles as indicated only in the instance that the terminal is 
in Westport. 

Q9. Will the District be able to leave some of the electrification section TBD. So would the proposer be 
able to give information and different options for next steps where we provide cost estimates in the 
future when a more concrete idea of the district’s electrification plans is formed.  

A9. The district would like pricing and will be able to negotiate to a lower amount as more data on 
electrification comes through. 

Q10. Could the current contract rates be provided? 

A10. Please see attached 

Q11. Could the current labor contract be provided? 

A11. Attached 

 

 

























2023-2024​ 2024-2025​ 2025-2026​ 2026-2027​ 2027-2028​

4 Hours​
5 Hours​
6 Hours​
Excess​

4 Hours​
5 Hours​
6 Hours​
Excess​

4 Hours​
5 Hours​
6 Hours​
Excess​

Hourly Rate

Vehicle​ 2023-24​ 2024-25​ 2025-26​ 2026-27​ 2027-28​
77 Passenger​
26 Passenger​
Bus Monitor​

Vehicle​ 2023-24​ 2024-25​ 2025-26​ 2026-27​ 2027-28​
77 Passenger​
26 Passenger​
Bus Monitor​

Annual Charge​ 2023-2024​ 2024-2025​ 2025-2026​ 2026-2027​ 2027-2028​
Dollar Amount​
Or %​

2023-24​ 2024-25​ 2025-26​ 2026-27​ 2027-28​
Discount per pre-payment period 
for Home-to-School program (5.2): 
% ​

2023-24​ 2024-25​ 2025-26​ 2026-27​ 2027-28​
Discount per pre-payment period for 
Home-to-School program: %

2023-24​ 2024-25​ 2025-26​ 2026-27​ 2027-28​
Cost per bus per month

Percentage discount applied to pre-payment amount consistent with Alternate 5.2.

Performance Bond Cost (Alternate 5.1):​

26 passenger​

77 passenger​

W/C 8+2 passenger​

Home-to-School Westport PS

Monitors​

District Provision of the facility (Alternate 5.3)
Percentage discount applied to pre-payment amount consistent with Alternate 5.3

Provision of Digital Directions (Alternate 5.4)
Cost of Digital Directions consistent with Alternate 5.4

Field & Sports – Out of District Cost per Hour

Field & Sports – In District Cost per Hour 

Pre-Payment Discount (Alternate 5.2) ​



2023-24​ 2024-25​ 2025-26​ 2026-27​ 2027-28​
Cost per bus per month

2023-24​ 2024-25​ 2025-26​ 2026-27​ 2027-28​
Cost per bus per month: lap belt
Cost per bus per month: 3 point belt

Name:__________________________________________________________

Title:___________________________________________________________

Provision of Electric Bus (Alternate 5.5)
Cost of Digital Directions consistent with Alternate 5.5

Seat Belt Requirement (Alternate 5.6)
Cost per seatbelts per bus will be consistent with Alternate 5.6

Proposer’s Signature: ______________________________________________
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